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June 2, 2023 

***IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT*** 

 
TO: All Signatory Employers 

 
FROM: The Boards of Trustees 
 Southern California IBEW-NECA Pension Plan 
 Southern California IBEW-NECA Defined Contribution Trust Fund 
 Southern California IBEW-NECA Health Trust Fund 
 Southern California IBEW-NECA SUB Trust Fund 
 
RE: June 2023 through November 2023 - EMPLOYER REMITTANCE PROCESSING 

 
Due to the current state of the COVID-19 pandemic and the continuing economic volatility, the Boards of 
Trustees approved extending the due date for Remittance Reports and Payments to the last work day of each 
calendar month for the period July 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 for the work months of June 2023 
through November 2023. 

Please contact the Audit and Remittance Processing Department at (323) 221-5861 or (800) 824-6935 if you 
have questions. Office hours are 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM, Monday through Friday. Voicemail messages may be left 
at any time and fax communications may be sent to (323) 726-6953. Please watch for informational postings to 
the For Employers section of the Trust Funds’ website at www.scibew-neca.org (see image below). 
 
IMPORTANT NOTE:  FMCP benefits must be paid timely in accordance with the Plan’s agreements. 
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